

Curriculum Vitae of

Dr. Shakir Bahaddin Shakir

Name: Shakir Bahaddin Shakir

Nationality: Iraqi

Gender: Male

Marital Status: Married

Languages: Kurdish, English, Arabic and Turkish

Postal Address: Forestry. Dept., College of Agriculture, Salahaddin University-Erbil, Erbil
44002, Kurdistan Region, Iraq.

Email: shakir.bahaddin@su.edu.krd

Mobile phones: +964 750 4778106

Major: Environmental Science and Range Managements

Summary

I have enclosed my resume to support my application. It shows that I would establish a vigorous, world-class research program that will help for sustainable field production. I have 5 years' experience teaching different subjects related to environmental science. I was recognized among hundreds of lecturers, and I awarded a scholarship to study a PhD in Australia.

Education

2020 Ph.D. of Environmental Science:

Doctor of Philosophy in management of native grassland. Faculty of Science,
Federation University, Victoria, Australia.

2001 M.Sc.

Master of science in industrial Plants, Field Crops Department, Ankara University
Ankara, Turkey.

1996 B.Sc.

Bachelor of Science in Field Crops Department, Sulaymani University-Sulaymni, Iraq Kurdistan
Region.

Academic Positions

2020 – to present at Field Crops department

College of Agriculture, Salahaddin University-Erbil,
Kurdistan region, Iraq.

2005- 2012 Assist. Lecturer

Agriculture Machinery Dept., College of Agriculture, Koya
University-Erbil, Kurdistan region, Iraq.

2012-2013 Assist. Lecturer at Field Crops department

College of Agriculture, Salahaddin University-Erbil,
Kurdistan region, Iraq.

Ph.D. Dissertation Title

“Investigating factors affecting restoration of native grassland in ex-cropland”. Ph.D.

Dissertation, Federation University, Victoria, Australia, 2019, pp. 225.

M.Sc. Thesis Title

“

**THE EFFECT of SOWING TIME on YIELD and YIELD COMPONENTS of
SOME SAFFLOWER (*Carthamus tinctorius* L.) CULTIVARS and LINES UNDER
ANKARA CONDITIONS**

Courses Taught (Undergraduate studies)

- Dryland and Organic Farming
- Rangeland management-
- Forage crops
- Academic skills
- Agriculture Machinery
- Horticulture and Forestry equipment
- Post-harvest Technology
- Controlled Environment plant production

Professional Memberships

Golden Key (2018- present)

Scientific Conferences & Workshops Attended

1. Fifth Victorian Weeds Conference- in Geelong, Australia. 13th-15th May 2014.
2. Annual Research Conference, Federation University, Mt Helen Campus, Ballarat, Victoria, Australia, Thursday 6 November, 2014.
3. 6th Biennial Conference “Celebrating 50 Years of Invasive Species Management in Victoria – Our Past, Present and Future’ Goldfields, Creswick, Victoria, Australia, 7th-9th June, 2016.
4. Startig From Scratch “ Native Grass Direct Seeding Forum, Workshop, Melbourne, Victoria, Australia, 10th of November 2014.
5. Ecological Society of Australia Annual Conference, 29th November to 3rd December, Adelaide, South Australia, 2015.
6. The 6th one-day Biodiversity Across the Borders Conference, Federation University, Ballarat, Victoria, Australia, 12th June , 2015.